Message

From: Sharon Koike [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=12DES70047EC443585183305BEF35B14-SHARON KOIKE]

Sent: 6/25/2019 11:44:09 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting

Mindy
Please call me
Ext 8724

sharon

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis Atwell
<latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Kathy Ares
<kares@cityofinglewood.org>; Tunisia Johnson <tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>;
David L. Esparza <dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org>; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; Sharon Koike
<skoike@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Evangeline Lane
<elane@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com;
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com;
Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer @esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com;
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine @trifiletticonsulting.com; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com;
mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com

Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Artie Fields <afields@cityofinglewood.org>; Tom
Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Heidi Rous <HRous@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting

Please note that the all-day work sessions on 6/27 and 6/28 are still being held as planned.  The below is the
cancelation and removal from the calendar of the weekly Collaboration mesting,

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ERVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS ERAIL.

From: Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Christopher E. Jackson; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; Royce Jones; David
L. Esparza; CMeany®wilsonmeany.conty, Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; Evangeline Lane; GhMoCallum@wilsonmeany.com,
PED@ cpdb.com; CHolmoulst@wilsonmeany.com HsaBorifiletticonsulling.com; deershwin@ooblentziaw. com;
rki@kbblaw.com; mib@coblentrlaw.com Cerwindesassoc.com,; Bhoxer@esassor.con Wmanley@rmmenvirelaw.com,




Twrisht@rmmenvirelaw. comy loren@meadvise.cormy dennis@mesdvise comy catherne@irifiletticonsultine com;
ERloom@nyibonmeany.comy mbove@ooblentrlaw.cony pdufiv@ooblentziaw.comy afarreli@esassor.oom

Cc: win@coblentzlaw corr; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul; Heidi Rous

Subject: Collaboration Meeting

When: Thursday, June 27, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: WebEx Meeting Only

The meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 27th is cancelled.

Please note this recurring meeting will be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise.

call: NG
Access Code: | GTGIE

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany.

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the
preceding Monday.

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox



